

Columbia River Quarantine Station 2 of 7 Vicinity of Knappton, Washington FFR 8 1980 Photographer unknown
Date of Photograph: 1950
Washington State Office of Archaeology

Quarantine station at time of its surplusing by federal government. Exposed pilings to right of center remain from use of facility as cannery.

and Historic Preservation



Columbia River Quarantine Station FEB Vicinity of Knappton, Washington FEB Photographer unknown
Date of Photograph: ca. 1890 Racel County Photographer unknown Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

8 1980

Cannery buildings at Knappton Cove, looking s.e. toward mouth of Columbia River and Cliff Point (land formation in background).



Columbia River Ouarantine Station Vicinity of Knappton, Washington Larry Weathers OCT 1 6 1979 C ment July, 1979 Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation Remains of wharf taken from former quarantine station grounds, looking s. across Columbia River to Astoria, Oregon.



Columbia River Ouarantine Station Vicinity of Knappton, Washington 8 1980 867 16 Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

Historic Preservation
Former quarantine station caretaker's house
(front elevation), looking n. from Highway
401. Used by present owners as private
residence.



Columbia River Quarantine Station Vicinity of Knappton, Washington Larry Weathers July, 1979 Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation Former quarantine station boathouse, with

garage addition; s. (facade) and w. elevations



Columbia River Ouarantine Station Vicinity of Knappton, Washington 16 1979. Larry Weathers July, 1979 Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

Former quarantine station hospital (left) and chow hall, looking n. from Highway 401. 6 of 7



Columbia River Quarantine Station Vicinity of Knappton, Washington Larry Weathers July, 1979 Washington State Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation S. (facade) and e. elevations of former quarantine station hospital.

of 7 FEB 8 1980